

Monthly Business Meeting

The Regular Monthly Business Meeting was held at 6:30 p.m. Bro. Billy Compton served as moderator.

The following minutes were recorded by the assistant church clerk, Linda Sabo:

April 6, 2022

Bro. Billy Compton called the meeting to order.

The minutes stood approved with an updated change to the guest preachers for our Tent Revival in September. Along with Steve Skaggs, James Jones, Rusty Ellison, and Dan Durham, there will also be Kenny Rager.

The Treasurer's Report was approved as presented by Andrea Morrison.

Committee/Department Reports

Youth: Bro. Billy shared they have had about 15-16 youth in attendance. They seem to be having a good time. Bro. Billy, Sue Ann, and Tracy Cochran will continue to meet with youth on Sunday nights.

Sunday School: Josh Veatch reported we continue to have attendance in Sunday School in the 80's & 90's. Offered to order any literature that is needed, if need arises.

W.M.U.: No report

Trustees: Don Veatch reported that work is underway and is progressing on air conditioning system in the sanctuary. They will have a recommendation in New Business.

Transportation: Sam Graham reported bus is ready to go if it is needed.

Security: Sam Graham reported the group met March 24 with 11 members present. Upcoming events were discussed and planned for – Egg Hunt, Maundy Thursday, Easter,

Sunrise service. Schedules are ready to accommodate changes in services planned to begin in May.

Deacons: Mark Carney reported that 6 deacons and Pastor were present at their last meeting. A meeting with an insurance representative was originally scheduled for March 30 – that will have to be rescheduled. Due to poor weather forecast for Saturday, April 9, the work day/cleanup day for Church will have to be planned for another time. Some volunteers are coming to do what they can on Monday night, April 11. The deacons have also made schedule preparations for taking care of Sunday night services from now until Father's Day to allow Bro. Billy to meet with youth on Sunday nights.

Vision 24/Renovation: Will have a motion to be presented in New Business.

VBS: Bro. Billy shared that Tracy Cochran and Jennifer Bland will serve as VBS Directors this year.

Personnel: Jim Sabo reported they have a potential candidate in the near future for the position of Minister of Music.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business:

Trustees: Larry Bright made a motion that we begin accepting bids for the mowing of the parsonage. This will be announced first in the Church bulletin, and then possibly in the newspaper and on social media. Bids will be accepted from Church members first for consideration. The selection of the party for mowing will be decided by Trustees. Motion carried.

Personnel: Jim Sabo made a motion to bring up the previous motion that was tabled. Josh Veatch seconded.

The table motion was to create a position for a part time Children's Minister. Job description was distributed. A salary of \$8,000 being suggested. Motion carried.

Renovation Committee: Don Veatch presented and distributed copies of the Church Renovation Project Scope. A comprehensive detailed listing of renovations to be done. The cost of these being \$360,000. A motion was made for this work to begin May 1, pending approval of the Church on May 1.

A question and answer session is to be conducted Sunday, April 10, regarding this project. Voting on this motion is to be conducted in a Special Called Business Meeting, May 1, 2022.

Motion to adjourn made by Sam Graham. Seconded by Josh Veatch. Motion carried.